ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

SAEC Board Meeting Agenda
August 7, 2018 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM
College of the Sequoias: Sequoia Room 1
Co-Chairs: Brent Calvin and Yolanda Valdez

1. Opening Business
1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Establish Quorum
1.3 Welcome and Introductions

2. Approval of Minutes —May 1, 2018

3. Public Comment — General public comment on any SAEC related topic may be heard at this time.
The SAEC Board asks that any public comment on an item listed on today’s agenda be addressed
at the time the item comes up for discussion by the SAEC Board. Pursuant to SAEC Policy the
SAEC Board may limit individual comments to no more 3 minutes and individual topics to 20
minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.

4. Information Items:
4,1 Cal Vans—Ron Hughes
4.2 ESL Digital Badges—Carmen Becerra
4.3 SAEC Staff Update: ABE/HSD Navigator, Alida Mora and Advance Manufacturing
Navigator, Janine Medina—John Werner
4.4 California Adult Education Program Technical Update—John Werner

5. Action Items:
5.1 Partnership Application: F.I.E.L.D—John Werner
5.2 Innovators by Design 2018, Joint Workforce Development and Adult Ed Summit—Andre
Brasil and John Werner
5.3 SAEC 2018/19 Annual Plan—John Werner
5.4 COABE Annual Conference 2019—John Werner

6. Adjournment

2018/19 SAEC Board Meeting Schedule: 08/07/18,09/04/18, 10/02/18, 11/06/18, 12/04/18, 01/08/19%,
02/05/19, 03/05/19, 04/02/19, 05/07/19, 06/04/19*



SAEC Board Meeting
College of the Sequoias Board Room 1
Meeting 05/01/18, 8:00 - 10:00 am
Co-chairs: Stan Carrizosa & Drew Sorensen

In Attendance:

John Arriola, Corcoran Joint Unified School District; Wende Ayers, ABLE Industries; Stan Carrizosa, College of the Sequoias; Randy DeGraw,
Farmersville Unified School District; Maribel Delgado, SAEC Healthcare Navigator; Robert Gonzales, Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School District; Tim
Hire, Exeter Unified School District; Heather Keran, Hanford Adult School; Ken Kurts, Proteus — WMSE; Gary Mekeel, Alpaugh Unified School District;
Rich Merlo, Corcoran Joint Unified School District; Lori Morton, Tulare County Office of Education; Michael Niehoff, College of the Sequoias; Todd
Oto, Visalia Unified School District; Tony Rodriguez, Tulare Joint Union High School District; Tom Rooney, Lindsay Unified School District; Drew
Sorensen, Woodlake Unified School District; Larriann Torrez, Tulare Joint Unified School District; Yolanda Valdez, Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School
District; John Wemer, Sequoias Adult Education Director; Edward William, Tulare County Library; Nicola Wissler, Visalia Chamber; Craig Wheaton,
Tulare County Office of Education.

Discussion Topic Outcome Action
1 Opening
Business
1.1 | Call to Order e Stan Carrizosa called the meeting to order and welcomed all to the

meeting at 8:02 am.

1.2 | Establish Quorum | ¢ Quorum Established

1.3 | Welcome and ¢ All present introduced themselves and the school or place they represent.
Introductions
2 Review and ¢ Minutes from April 3, 2018 SAEC Board Meeting reviewed. e Motioned by Tony Rodriguez,
approval of > Motioned with the following changes Tulare Joint Union High
meeting minutes: » Add Tony Rodriguez, Tulare Joint Union High School School District with noted
District as in attendance changes

¢ Seconded by John Arriola,
Corcoran Joint Unified School
District

o Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried

3 Public Comment |e John Wemer presented shadow boxes to Stan Carrizosa and Drew
Sorensen, thanking them for their service to the Sequoias Adult Education
Consortium Board




4 Information items
4.1 | County Candidates Tim Hire and Craig Wheaton spoke to the SAEC Board and
Superintendent of answered questions
Schools No other candidates were present
Candidates, 2018
~ Stan Carrizosa
4.2 | Velocity Tour - Increased community awareness
Maribel Delgado > Brand recognition
Participated in events that were already taking place in the various cities
» Orange Blossom, Swap Meets, Food Distribution Sites and Farmer
Markets
» Shift in strategy from hosting events to participating in existing
community events
Partnered with Family Health Care Network who offered free health
screenings :
Approximately 300 participants in previous year and approximately 1,300
participants this year
4.3 | Welding Goal — Greater alignment between COS and the adult schools
Curriculum » Aligns with COS welding program
Alighment -
Heather Keran American Welding Society (AWS) curriculum
» Implementation at all adult education sites
> 220 different modules and over 100 hours of curriculum
> Online = Flexibility and cost savings to student
= Costis about $70 per student
» Industry created and aligned
Webinar with Leadership team and welding instructors on May 14, 2018
> Next will bring administration and instructors in to get a deeper
dive into the curriculum and implementation
Discussion
» We are selling skills not titles
> Digital badges for welding could be developed in the future
44 |COS 2018/19 Brent Calvin was introduced to the SAEC Board

President, Brent
Calvin
Introduction -
Stan Carrizosa




4.5 | SAEC Leadership Leadership Team has been in place since the beginning e Voting took place at the April
Committee Co- > They meet regularly to work out the logistics of the new laws and 3, 2018 SAEC Leadership
Chairs 2018/19 - protocols that need to be established Committee Meeting
Heather Keran

Heather Keran, Hanford Adult School will continue as K12 Co-Chair for
the Leadership Committee

Thad Russell, College of the Sequoias has been voted in by the
Leadership Committee to fill the Community College Co-Chair position

4.6 | CCAE 2018 State Reminder that the CCAE 2018 State Conference will be May 3 - 5, 2018
Conference in Fresno
Reminder — John > Next year it will be in San Diego
Werner

S | Action Items

5.1 | SAEC 2018/19 SAEC Board took action to approve the SAEC 2018/19 Governance e Motioned by Todd Oto, Visalia
Governance Document Unified School District
Document > Everyone will be emailed a master copy to take to their school ¢ Seconded by Tom Rooney,
Approval - boards Lindsay Unified School District
Stan/Drew = Need original signatures from Superintendents on o Vote: All approved, None

Governance Document, send to John Wemer opposed, Motion Carried
= Need Board Agenda and Board Minutes, send to John
Werner

5.2 | SAEC 2018-21 SAEC Board took action to approve the SAEC 2018-21 MOU o Motioned by Tom Rooney,
MOU Approval - > Everyone will be emailed a master copy to take to their school Lindsay Unified School District
Stan/Drew boards ¢ Seconded by Tim Hire, Exeter

> Need original signatures from Board President and Superintendent Unified School District
on MOU, send to John Werner ¢ Vote: All approved, None
> Need Board Agenda and Board Minutes, send to John Werner opposed, Motion Carried
5.3 |2018-2019 SAEC SAEC Board took action on the 2018-2019 SAEC Board Meeting Dates ¢ Motioned by Yolanda Valdez,

Board Meeting

Dates - Stan/Drew

» First Tuesday of each month

> 8:00 am - 10:00 am

> COS, Sequoias 1

> July Recess and January as needed

Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified
School District

Seconded by Todd Oto,
Visalia Unified School District
Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried




5.4

SAEC 2018
Partner Approval
— Stan/Drew

SAEC Board members took action to approve three of the four Partner
Approvals applications

» Kings County Office of Education

> Tulare County Office of Education

> Visalia Chamber of Commerce

F.LE.L.D: Farmworker Institute of Education and Leadership application
approval suspended pending further review

It was noted that these are not exclusive partnerships. SAEC does create
exclusive partnerships as is noted in the MOU and Governance
Documents

Discussion

> Partners are expected to collaborate with
consortium, members, and existing partners to meet
regional adult education needs

> Board seeks further understanding of F.I.LE.L.D’s
intended program and level of collaboration

» Services and programs should support, not
supplant, current efforts by regional members and
existing partners

> Executive Director report requested by Board at the
August meeting

o John Werner will provide this report in
August

Motioned to approve by Todd
Oto, Visalia Unified School
District: Approve Kings COE,
Tulare COE, Visalia Chamber
of Commerce, suspend
approval of F.|.E.L.D. pending
further review

Seconded by Yolanda Valdez,
Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified
School District

Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried

Tom Rooney, Lindsay Unified
School District left prior to the
final vote on this item. He did
not return to the meeting

5.5

SAEC Board
2018/19 Co-Chair
Selection -
Stan/Drew

Co-chairs conduct SAEC Board meetings
2 Co-Chairs: 1 from K12 and 1 from CC
1 year term

SAEC Regional Comprehensive plan describes the Board Co-Chair
structure. To ensure balanced representation, the Board self-selects 2
Chair persons: One representative from the community college and one
representative from a K12 school district
> Established that it is COS superintendent responsibility to serve as
a co-chair
» Tony Rodriguez, Tulare Union High School District Nominated
Yolanda as the other co-chair

Motioned by Tony Rodriguez,
Tulare Joint Union High
School District that Brent
Calvin, COS Superintendent
and Yolanda Valdez, Cutler-
Orosi Joint Unified School
District be co-chairs
Seconded by John Arriola,
Corcoran Joint Unified School
District

Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried




Discussion Items

Discussion regarding having no SAEC Board Meeting in June and July

If there is no business to bring before the Board we will not meet until
August, unless John Werner informs the Board that something from the
State has to be dealt with

Motioned by Stan Carrizosa,
College of the Sequoias that
we recess June and July and
come back in August
Seconded by Tony Rodriguez,
Tulare Joint Union High
School District

Vote: All approved, None
opposed, Motion Carried

Adjournment

Next meeting will be August 7, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. at COS, in the Sequoias
Room 1

Meeting adjourned at ©:45 a.m.




8/3/2018

ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

Consortium Board Meeting
8.7.18

1.0 Opening Business

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Establish Quorum

1.3 Welcome and Introductions

Agenda: Consortium Board Meeting
1.0 Cperwng Busress

20 Approval of Minuses ~May 1, 2018

30 Publc Comment

4 0 informaton Hem

41 Cal Vars—Hon Hughes

4z ESL Dignet Badges—Carmen Becerra

43 SAEC Stafl Update' ABEMSD Nawipator, Alda Mors and Advance Mamsacturing
Navigator, Janina Medna—John Werner

44 Cabfornia Adult Education Program Technical Lipdate—Jann Werner

50 Acton ftems.

51 Partrership Agpleaton F | E L D—John Waerner

52 inncvatars by Design 2018 Joint Workforce Development and Acut Ed Summit—
Angre Brasd and John Werner

53 SAEC 201819 Annual Plan—John VWerner

54 COABE Arvumd Conference 1018—John Wemer

80 Dsousson imms
WA
710 Adjurrment




8/3/2018

2.0 Approval Minutes: May 1, 2018

2.1 Review of Minutes

2.2 Discussion

2.3 Action

3.0 Public Comment

ADULT EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

4.0 Information Items:

41 CalVans—Ron Hughes

“Board Packet Enclosure 4.1 B0




4.0 Information Items: Update
4.2 ESL Digital Badges—Carmen Becerra
City&Guilds Group

ﬂ;rﬁnm! < Free &
Open

Evidence
based.

o0 <,
o Ip_p‘ // Tb

i Stackable

*Board Packet Enclosure 4.2

4.0 Information Items: Update

Culds

() recipient

4
=

evidence

Losued:

-»>

i ' 3 Q verification

*Board Packet Enclosure 4.2

ax Fl.l'?f—'

4.0 Information Items: Update

Civic Integration Framework
Developed by ALLIES, South Bay Adult Education Consortium, and
other Silicon Valley Partners

8 Map Areas » Participation in

> Enalish Profici Civic and

- English Froficiency Community Life

» Education & Career 3 Economic
Advancement Security

» Health & Well-being > Credentials &

> Providing for Residency
Children and » 1 Language Literacy
Family

*Board Packet Enclosure 4.2

8/3/2018




4.0 Information Items: Update
4.3 SAEC Staff Update—John Werner

ABE/HSD Navigator

Alida Mora

Advanced Manufacturing Navigator

Janine Medina

*Board Packet Enclosure 4.3

4.0 Information Items:

4.4 California Adult Education Program
Technical Update—John Werner

» NEW NAME!
AEBG is out.
California Adult Education Program is in.

NOT A GRANT.

*Board Packet Enclosure 4.4

4.0 Information Items:

» New Website: https://caladulted.ora/

*Board Packet Enclosure 4.4

8/3/2018




8/3/2018

4.0 Information Items:
» Statewide Student Identifier

SEC. 4. Section 52523 of the Educaton Code is amended to read:

() Students enroled in adull education programs, courses, and classes shal be assigned
8 statewide student identifier ¢ with the ifs gned lo pupds in K-12
education programs, if the student is nol akready identfied by a social security number in
the data system of the adult school or other local educational agency providing the adult
education programs, courses, of classes. Adult schools shall share the assigned identifiers
with the Calfornia Commundy Colleges for inclusion in the student data system

SEC. 23, Section 78401 of the Education Code is amended 10 read:
(f) Commencing with the 2018-20 fiscal year, the Chancellor's Office of the Cabfornia

Community Colleges and the State Dep of E shall s0 that
students enrolied in classes pursuant o division (a) shall be gned a
statewide student identifier with the i to pupils in K=12

education programs, if the student is not already identified by a social security number in a
y college district's data system, For students who formerly attended a California
pubke school in kindergarten of any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, or participated in anothes
adult education program, the same statewide student identifier utlized for that student in
the past programs shall be assigned. The chancellor's office shall cofect and maintain the
identifiers of adult school students in the Adult Education Program data system

"Board Packet Enclosure 4 4

4.0 Information Items:

» Education Code Update

Planning Cycle: Three Year
Comprehensive Plan and
Annual Plan language added

Indirect Costs Capped (5% or less of
direct costs, not total allocation)

4.0 Information Items:
» Due Dates (see enclosure for complete list)

AUGUST 2018
Aug 01: Final program year repon due and student data report due (Q4)

Aug 15: Annual plans due for 1819

Aug (TBA): AEBG 18/19 funding is disbursed from the State

SEPTEMBER 2018
Sep 1; 16717 & 17/1

report dug in NOVA (Q4) Will also

include end of the y po_lf;_ﬁ&_qq leveraged funds, fees, and other financial
breakdowns

(Q4); Will also include Year End Financial Report {Narrative)

Sep 30: Program Year Budget Due in NOVA (Includes 17/18 carry over and
18/19 new funds)

Sep 30, End of Q1
|"Board Packet Enclosure 4 4







